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Addendum 1 
 

Lease of Wellness & Recreation 
Center (WRC) Cardio Equipment   

Contract No. 18-09-26-14 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

The work/ clarification/ answers listed in this addenda shall be considered part of the Bid/ RFP 
document for the referenced project. 
 
Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black color 
font and the answers are provided in red color font. 
 
1. Question:  Do you have a specific equipment list/count?  The bid references exhibit A which is 

not in the documents  
Answer: The current equipment that we are replacing is as follows: 
• 5 elliptical 

o Model: 95Ti 
o Base Assembly Serial #: TWT-121026 
o Console Version: 1.35 
o Console Serial #: DTX-301785 

 
• 7 treadmills 

o Model: 95Xi 
o Base Assembly Serial #: XTM-110370 
o Console Version: 1.08 

    
 

2. Question:  Do you have minimum specifications for the equipment?  It appears very open so 
you’re likely to get a mixed bag of replies varying in levels of equipment and features.  We have 
been working closely with staff on the potential upgrades so I have a solid idea of what 
equipment they are seeking but since there were no specs or models listed I want to be sure to 
ask.    
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Answer: We are looking to 12 pieces of cardio equipment to replace our current treadmills 
(Model 95Xi) and ellipticals (Model 95Ti).  We want the latest models in the field of fitness that 
are durable enough to withstand the consistent usage that we get within our university fitness 
center. 

 
3. Question: If you’re looking to lease equipment, standard lease terms are 36, 48, or 60 

months.  Would you like leasing proposals to show each option?  Payments can be shown as 
monthly or annual payments, which do you prefer?  

 
Answer:  We are currently looking for 36 month options with monthly and quarterly payment 
options  
 
 

4. Question: I’m currently working on Bid Lease of Wellness and Recreation Center (WRC) Cardio 
Equipment, DSU18092614-LEASE. But there’s a page missing for Attachment A. Can you send 
me a copy? 

 
Answer:  Please refer to the answer of questions number 1 above. 
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